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FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)

-1 of 1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 11/07/2016

b6 -2
. b7C -2
Transit (BART) Law Enforcement whether there were any cameras bTE -4

asked Bay Area Rapid

On November 03, 2016, Special Agent

and whether footage

L
froml Jwould still be preserved.
SA received a response thatf
and that footage from was no

longer available.

A copy of the email response from BART Law Enforcement will be

maintained in a 1A.

11/03/2016 4, Oakland, California, United States (Email)

Investigation on

File # | | Date drafied  11/04/2016 b6 -2
b7C -2
byl | b7E -1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency. Pro p&rty- 355



From:  PoliceVideo [PoliceVideo@bart.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 3:03 PM

To| [SF) (FBI) b6 -2
Subject: RE: Video from| | i;g :i

Good afternoon Special Agent

Thank you for your request. Unfortunately, video would have timed out from
that datel

| apologize
for the inconvenience but thank you for checking with us. I hope we can be of
more assistance in the future. I have assigned your request a reference # for
our records of VR-FBI110316.

Thank vou
| | b6 -2, -4

I_&AKmeuﬁideo Recovery b3E 2y —4

----- Original Message-----
From| |(SF) (FBI) [mailtol |
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 2:16 PM

To: PoliceVideo <PoliceVideo@bart.gov>

Ccl l(SF)Y (FRT) { |
Subject: Video from

Hello, BART Law Enforcement,

I am an FBI agent in the Oakland office, and I am writing to see if you would
happen to still possess video footage from |1 am interested in
footage from|

and, of course, I might be way too late in requesting the tootage.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance. :3 ‘22
c -
) b7E -4
Sincerely,

Special Agent, FBI
San Francisco Division

Property-356

9/6/2018 8:35:25 AM] b7E -1




b7E -1

FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U) Meeting with AUSAs Date: 11/07/2016

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SF-CT4
Contact: | bé -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSAl
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (U) bé -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; z;g 'i )
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULT INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) Meeting with AUSASs bé -6
b7C -6
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Details:
On November 03, 2016, Special Agents Esc_zé _66
[:::::]met with Assistant United States Attorney ’
Criminal Deputy Chief
SAs summarized the investigation to date and the ii _; 6
| | b7C -2, -6
| |aUsAs]| |
agreed that
SAsl and AUSA% also discussed b5 -1
| b6 -2, -6
b7C -2, -6

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-357



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U) Meeting with AUSAs
Re: | | 11/07/2016
b5 -1
*
UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-358



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)] | Date: 11/07/2016 b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

From: SAN FRANCISCO
SEF-CT4
Contact:

Approved By: SSA

Drafted By: | |

Case ID #: (U)l
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY;
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM;

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1, -2

Synopsis: (U)

b6 -1

Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016

Details:

On November 04, 2016, Special Agent |requested that

[::::::::]preserve all information associated withl

and,

SA[::::::kubmitted this request through law

enforcement request system.

UNCLASSTIFIED

b7C -1
b7E -4

b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -4

Property-359



b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -1, -4
UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U)]|
Re: 11/07/2016
*
UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-360



FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)

-1 of 1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 11/14/2016

On November 04, 2016, Special Agent used | 230_22
| to research the website www.bamn.com.l | bTE -4
indicated that the website wasl |
A copy of the search will be maintained in a 1A.
Oakland, California, United States (, Other (Open source
Investigation on 11/04/2016 at search))
File#l I Date drafted  11/07/2016 §§C_22
byl | b7E -1
it and its Com{ﬁ?ﬁﬁéﬁ‘{' 361

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

to be distributed outside your agency.
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-1 of 1-

FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 11/14/2016

|requested a copy of

On November 04, 2016, Special Agent
the |SA| Ireceived this copy P6 -1, -2
on November 07, 2016. Thel Iwas titled 1]:;;‘.: :2’ -2
I Thel Ihad been
A copy of thel |will be maintained in a 1A.
Oakland, California, United States (, Other (Subscriber Data

Investigationon 11/07/2016 5 Search))
File#l I Date drafed 11/08/2016 §§C_22
byl | b7E -1

it and its Com{ﬁ?ﬁﬁéﬁ‘{' 364

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
Title: (U) | Date: 11/14/2016 B A
b7E -4
From: SAN FRANCISCO
SF-CT4
Contact: | b6 -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSAl
Drafted By:l
Case ID #: (U)I bé -1
BAMN - BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; tzc '1 )
DT - ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; B =%, -
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) b6 -1, -2
b7Cc -1, -2
: . ¢ i b7E -4
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Details:
On November 08, 2016, Special Agentl |recuested that[::::::::]
preserve all information associated withl
b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -4

It is believed thi4

SA

[:::::]submitted this request through

system.

¢

law enforcement request

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-398
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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)]| Date: 11/14/2016 b6 -1
b7C -1
L | b7E -4

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SF-CT4
Contact: | tgc_zz
Approved By: SSAl |
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #:| | )| bé -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; b7C -1
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; BIE =1; -2
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) igc_ll
b7E -4

Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:
1. (U) Preservation Request

Details:

On November 07, 2016, Special Agentl |requested that b6 -1, -2

. ; . . b7C -1, -2
preserve all Information assoclated w1th| b7E -4

and,

SAl |submitted this request via fax to

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-399



b6 -1

b7C -1
b7E -1, -4
UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U)
Re: | |11/14/2016
*
UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-400
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2101 Websier Sireet
Suite 400
Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 808-2600
FAX
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
X Iosmediate 0 Top Secret Date: Movember 7, 2016
0 Priority I Secret Number of Pages: 3 PAGES
3 Routine 3 Confidential {inchsding cover)
X Sensitive
3 Unclassified
. b6 -1,
Te: b7¢c -1,
Fax Number: b7E -4
From: FRBI Special Agem‘i
Subject:
Property-401
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FBI San Francisco

2101 Webster Strect
Suite 400

Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 808-2600

FAX
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
X Inimediate {J TYop Secret Date: November 7, 2016
L Priority O Secret Nuwmber of Pages: 3 PAGES
O3 Routine 0 Confidential {including cover)
X Sensitive
{3 Unclassified
Fere b6 -1, -2
Lo: b7C -1, -2
Fax Number: | | b7E -4
From: FBI Special Agent
Subject:
| b6 -2
b7C -2
Special Agent, FBI
Phone: _{310) 808-2600
Fax: |
WARNING

{nformation attached to the cover sheet & 118, Governmeng Property. I vou are notthe intended reciplent of thig
information, disclosure, repradaction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited {18.115¢, § 6411 Please
rotity the originator or the locad FBI Office tmmediately to arrange for proper disposition.
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LS, Department of Justice
Federal Bursaw of fnvestigation

In Reply., Please Refer to

File No,
2101 Webster Street
Suite 460
Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: {510) 808-2600

November 7, 2016

b7E -4

Dear

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2703(H) you are hereby directed to take all steps
necessary to preserve all records and other evidence in the possession Ffor the following
HSer accounts:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Such records and evidence include, but ars not limited to. all associated accounts, computer logs, files,
pictures, login information, 1P addresses, telephone numbers, buddy Hsts, subscriber and user records,
communications, programs and files.

This request is made in anticipation of an appropriate Order requiring the production of ail
information (inclading content) purseant to the Electronic Comnunication Transactional Records Act, 18
US.C 2701, et seq. Under Section 2703(0), you are required to preserve these items for a period of 90
days. This period is subject to renewal.

Please be advised that your fatlure to comply with this request may subject vou to criminal
penalties, inclading, but not Kmited to, obstruction of justice under 18 LLS.C. § 1503, et se.

Because this request in being made pursuant to an ofticial criminal investigation, you are
requested not to disclose this request, or its contents to anyone.

If you have any questions ot nieed additional information, please contact Special Agem:l b§ =2
at telephone number byG =2

Property-403



Sineerely,

John F. Bennett

Special Agent in Charge

b6 -2
b7C -2

Supervisory Special Agent

Property-404



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication
Title: (U) Preservation Letter to

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SF-CT4

Contact:

Approved By:

SSA

UNCLASSIFIED

Drafted Byﬂ

Case ID #:l

Synopsis: (U)

Full Investigation Initiated:

Enclosure(s) :

1. (U) 1) Preservation letter sent to

Details:

On November 18,

preservation letter,

with:

Preservation letter sent to

Enclosed are the following items:

via email,
[::::]This letter requested the preservation of records associated

()|

BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY;

Date:

DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM;

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

b7E -1

10/20/2016

Special Agent

sent a

A copy of the preservation letter will be maintained in a 1A.

UNCLASSTIFIED

to the Legal Department at

11/21/2016 b7E -4
b6 -2
b7C -2
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -1, -2

b7E -4

b7E -4
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -4

Property-405



b7E -1, -4

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U) Preservation Letter to
Re: 11/21/2016
*

UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-406



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

450 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor
San Francisco, CA 54102

November 17, 2016

b7E -4
Dear Legal Department:
Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2703(f) you are hereby directed to take all steps
necessary to preserve all records and other evidence in the possession of for the following bé -1
b7C -1
| b7E -4

Such records and evidence include, but are not limited to, all associated accounts, computer logs,
files, login information, 1P addresses, telephone numbers, buddy lists, subscriber and user records,
communications, programs and files.

This request is made in anticipation of an appropriate Order requiring the production of all
information (including content) pursuant to the Electronic Communication Transactional Records Act, 18
U.S.C. 2701, et seq. Under Section 2703(f}, vou are required to preserve these items for a period of 90
days. This period is subject to renewal.

Please be advised that your failure to comply with this request may subject you to criminal
penalties, including, but not limited to, obstruction of justice under 18 U.8.C. 1503, et seq.

Because this request in being made pursuant to an official criminal investigation, you are
requested not to disclose this request, or its contents to anyone.

Property-407



If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Special Agen b6 =2

I:Iat telephone number | b7C -2

Sincerely,

John F. Bennett

Special Agent in Charge

Supervisory Special Agent

Property-408
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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)] | Date: 11/21/2016 b6 -1
| i b7C -1
bTE -4

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SEF-CT4
Contact: bé -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSA
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #: (U)l be -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; b7C -1
DT - ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; BPE i, —2
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) b6 -1
b7C -1
. . L b7E -4
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:
1. (U) Preservation Request Lettern
Details:
On November 18, 2016, Special RAgent requested that b6 -1, -2
[::::::::Freserve all information associated withl | b7Cc -1, -2
b7E -4

SAl |submitted this request via fax tol |

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-409



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U)] b6 -1
Re: | [11/21/2016 oe 1 g
L 2 4

UNCLASSIFIED

2

Property-410
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RESULTY K
FBI San Francisco
2101 Webster Street
Suite 400
Qakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 808-2600
FAX
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
X Immediate {1 Tep Secret Date: Novembar 18, 2016
1 Prionity £l Secret Number of Pages: 3 PAGES
{1 Routine {1 Confidential (including cover)
X Sensitive
1 Unelassified
e b6 -1, -2
To: b7C -1, -2
Fax Number: b7E -4
From: FBI Special Agen]
Subject:
Property-411
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FBI San Francisco

2101 Webster Street
Suite 400

Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 808-2600

FAX

PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION

X Immediate B Top Secret Date: November 18 2016

1 Priority O Secret Number of Pages: 3 PAGES
U Routine 3 Confidential (mcheding cover)

X Sensitive
1 Unclassified

To: b6 -1, -2
# p7C -1, -2
- . b7E -4
Fax Number:
From: FBI Special Agent]
Subject:
| b6 -2
b7C -2

apecial Agent, MBI
Phone: (5105 S808-2600
Fax:

WARNING
Informution attached to the cover sheet i3 LS, Government Property,  1fvou are not the intended recipient of this

infornaation, disclosure, reproduction, distribution. or use of this information is prohibited (18.USC, § 6411, Ploase
notify the originater or the focal FBI Office immediately to arrange for proper disposition.
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U5, Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refor fo

Pife Nu.
2101 Webster Street
Suite 400
Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: (510) 808-2600

November 18,2016

b7E -4

Deay

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2703(f) you arg bereby directed to take alf steps
necessaty to preserve all records and other evidence in the possession o or the following
user aceounts:

Such records and evidence include, but are not limited to. all associated accounts, computer logs, files,
pictures, login information. 1P addresses, telephone numbers, buddy lists, subscriber and user records,
conmmugications, programs and files.

This request is made in anticipation of an appropriate Oxder requiring the prodection of afl
information (including content) pursuant to the Electronic Communication Transactional Records Act, 18
U.8.C. 2701, et seq. Under Section 2703(f), vou are required to preserve these iteras for a period of 96
davs, This period is subject to renewal.

Please be advised that vour failare to comply with this request may subject vou to criminal
penalties, including, but not Timited to, obstruction of justice under 18 U.S.C. § 1503, et seq.

Because this request in being made pursuant to an official criminal investigation, you are
requested not to disclose this request, or its contents to anyone.

If you have any guestions or need additional information, please contact Special Agent:: b6 =2
t telepbone numbe b7C -2

Property-413



Sincerely,

John F. Bennett

Spectal Agent in Charge

b6 -2
b7C -2

Supervisory Special Agent

Property-414



b7E -1

FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)| | Date: 11/21/2016 b7E -4
Sacramento

From: SAN FRANCISCO

SEF-CT4
Contact: b6 -2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSA
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #:l | (U)l bé -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; z;c '1‘ )
DT _— ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; B % -
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
Synopsis: (U) b7E -4
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Details:
On November 18, 2016, Special Agentl |requested that bé -2
preserve all information associated wifq b7C -2
b7E -4

It is believed this Iis assoclated withl

SA[::::::¥ubmitted this request througﬂ |law enforcement

request system.

¢

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-415



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title:l(U) Meeting with AUSAS and Date: 12/06/2016
G b6 -2, -6
b7C -2, -6
From: SAN FRANCISCO
SF-CT4
Contact:

Approved By: SSA

Drafted By:

Case ID #:l | (U)l bé -1
BAMN — BY BNY MEANS NECESSARY; EZC ‘i )
DT _— ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; o Sha S
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

Synopsis: (U) Meeting with AUSAs to discuss applicable Federal charges

Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016

Details:

On November 22, 2016, Special Agents b6 -2, -6

met with Assistant United States Attorney BIC —2, 6
an Assistant United States Attorney with the Eastern District

of California, participated in the meeting via conference call.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss

| | bs -1

b6 -1, -6
=i Ba b7C -1, -6
said he had reviewed the materials but, from his perspective,

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-416



Title:

Re:

UNCLASSIFIED

(U) Meeting with AUSAsl

and

12/06/2016

L |

AUSA

agreed with AUSA

assessment. AUSA' |

further explained that

i

AUSA |agreed the
I |
| | AUSAl |was of the opinion thatl |_
I l
|AUSA| |agreed. AUSAS' |and| |agreed
*
UNCLASSIFIED

2

b7E -1
b6 -6
b7C -6

b5 -1

b5 -1
b6 -1, -6
b7C -1, -6

b5 -1
b6 -6
b7C -6

Property-417



-1 of 1-

FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 12/15/2016

On November 23, 2016, Special Agent received a compact b6 -2
disc, via mail, from the Sacramento Division of the California Highway b7C -2
Patrol.
The CD contained still images, video footage, and | 23 _11
C -
|I r b7E -4
The CD will be maintained in a 1A.
Investigation on 11/23/2016 4 Oakland, California, United States (Mail)
File # Date drafed  12/15/2016 b6 =2
b7C -2
b7E -1

by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
Property-418

to be distributed outside your agency.



Physical 1A/1C Cover Sheet for Serial Export

Created From:

Package:
Stored Location:
Summary:

Acquired By:
Acquired On:
Attachment:

UNCLASSIFIED

1A24
None

(U) 1) CD containin
images, video, I

2016-11-23

(U) 1) CD containin
Iimaqes, Video,l |

b6 -1,
b7C -1,
b7E -1,

Property-419
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-2
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FD-1036 (Rev. 10-16-2009)

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Import Form

Form Type: OTHER Date: 02/16/2017

Title: (U) Shut Milo Down Poster

b6 -2
Approved By: SSA
” ’ b7C -2
Drafted By:
Case ID #: | (] b6 -1
BAMN - BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; b7C -1
b7E -1, -2

DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM;

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

Synopsis: (U) BAMN poster calling to "Shut Down Milo Yiannopoulos" on
February 1, 2017.

¢

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-427
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b7E -1

FD-1036 (Rev. 10-16-2009)

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Import Form

Form Type: OTHER Date: 02/16/2017

Title: (U) Follow on meeting: February 6 and protest February 17, 2017

Approved By: SSAl | bé -2
b7C -2

Drafted By: | |

case ID # | o b6 -1

BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; E;g ‘i )
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; ’

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

Synopsis: (U) Follow on meeting after "Milo Yiannopoulos Shut Down" on
February 6, 2017 and a protest to "shutdown schools, universities and
workplaces" on February 17, 2017.

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:

1. (U) BAMN Flyer Page 1
23 (U) BAMN Flyer Page 2
¢

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-429
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-1 of 4-

FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 02/22/2017

On February 16, 2017, Task Force Officer of the Federal b6 -1, -2
I b7Cc -1, -2

Bureau of Investigation, obtained the
b7E -4

I by the California Highway

during the course of a
Patrol's (CHP), Capital Protection Section. |

[continue to be assessed with the Sacramento District Attorney's

Office. I

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

The CHP has|

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Oakland, California, United States (Phone)

Investigationon  02/16/2017
b6 -2

File #| | Date drafed  02/16/2017
b7C -2
byl b7E -1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency. Pro p&rty- 602




b7E -1

FD_302a (D 08 02 103

() | b7E -4

Continuation of FD-302 of on 02/16/2017 pge 2 of 4

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Property-603



b7E -1

FD-302a (Rev, 05-08-10)

w) | b7E -4

Continuation of FD-302 of on 02/16/2017 paee 3 of 4

b3 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Attached and considered part of this investigative document is the
electronic file provided by the California Highway Patrol.

Property-604



b7E -1

b7E -4

FD-302a (B il
N |
I_

Continuation of FD-302 of on 02/16/2017 pyee 4 of 4
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CRIM HISTORY # Fel # Mis 216 Phone interview statement repo
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b7E -1

FD-1054 (Rev. 08-17-12)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Physical Surveillance Request

Title: (U) Request for FISUR Date: 02/24/2017
CcC: b6 -2
b7C -2

Approved By: A/SSA' |

Drafted By:l |

Case ID #:l | (U) b6 -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; 23; _1 2
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; !
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

Reference: BB =1, =9

National Threat Band:

Local Threat Band:

Unbanded Justification: (U)

Is the subject of this request considered armed and dangerous or do

the circumstances of the case involve a potentially dangerous

environment (high-crime locations, known associates, etc.)?

Does this Surveillance Request require TDY assistance from another

division?

Request Type b7E -7

Surveillance Start: End:

Number of Shifts

UNCLASSTIFIED

Property-636



UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) Request for FISUR
Re: 02/24/2017

Survey Type: Fixed Address, Neighborhood

Techniques |

Purpose: Intelligence
Photo Type(s): Color

Subjects Surveilled:

b7E -1

b7E -7

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -7

UNCLASSTIFIED

2

Property-637



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U) Reqguest for FISUR
Re: 02/24/2017 b7E -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:
1. (U)
Background and Details: (U) CT-4 request surveillance to establish
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -7

CT-4 request the use of

¢

UNCLASSTIFIED

3

Property-638



FD-1055 (Rev. 08-17-12)

Title:

b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Physical Surveillance Log

(U) FISUR LOG DATED Date: 03/24/2017 b6 -2
b7C -2
bTE -7

Approved By:l

Drafted

Case ID

By:

#: (U)
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY;
DT — ANARCHIST EXTREMISM;

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
National Threat Band:[ |

Local Threat Band:l |

Unbanded Justification: (U]

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -1, -2
b7E -7

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:

1. (U) FISUR LOG & NOTES DATEDl |INCLUDED IN 1A
23 (U) FISUR PHOTO LOG DATED INCLUDED IN 1A
Office Conducting Surveillance: SF

Surveillance Type:

Started:

Ended:

Surveillance Activities:

FD-1054

Covered:

UNCLASSTIFIED

b7E -7
b7E -7
b7E -1

Property-640



Title: (U) FISUR LOG DATED

UNCLASSIFIED

Re: |o3/24/2017

Details:

SURVEILLANCE CONDUCTED ON

Observations:

Observed:

Observation:

(U) |

Observer (s) : (FBI)l

i

Observed:

Observation:

() |

Observer(s): (FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

) |

Observer (s) : (FBI)l |

UNCLASSTIFIED

2

b7E -1

b7E -1, -7
b6 -2
b7C -2
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7

Property-641



Ti

Re:

tle: (U) FISUR T.OG DATED

UNCLASSIFIED

03/24/2017

Observed:

Observation:

(U)|

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:l

Observation:

(o) |

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

() |

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

(0) |

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

W) |

UNCLASSTIFIED

3

b7E -1

b7E -1, -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -7

Property-642



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED
Title: (U) FISUR LOG DATED b7E -1, -7
Re: | 0372472017
b6 -2
Observer(s): (FBI) b7C -2
Observed: b6 -1, -2
Observation: b7C -1, -2
b7E -7
() | |
Observer(s): (FBI)
Observed: | b6 -1, -2
_ b7Cc -1, -2
Observation: b7E -7
(u) |
I |
Observer(s): (FBI)
Observed: b6 -1, -2
b7Cc -1, -2
Observation: b7E -7
| ()|
Observer(s): (FBI)
Observed: | b6 -1, -2
Observation: LilE -k, =2
b7E -7
(U) |
Observer(s): (FBI)
Observed:
Observation:
UNCLASSIFIED

Property-643



UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) FISUR LOG DATE] |

| 03/24/2017

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

)]

Observer (s) :

(FBI)

Observed:

Observation:

()]

Observer (s) :

¢

(FBI)

UNCLASSTIFIED

5

b7E -1

b7E -1, -7
b6 -1, -2

b7C -1, -2
b7E -7

b6 -1, -2

b7C -1, -2
b7E -7

b6 -1, -2

b7C -1, -2
b7E -7

Property-644



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)

UNCLASSIFIED/M 7
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U//EB¥0) California Highwav Patrol Date: 06/20/2017 zgc_ll
From: SAN FRANCISCO
SF-CT4
Contact:l bt —2
b7C -2
Approved By: SSAl
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #:| | (U)l bé -1
BAMN — BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY; tzc '1 )
DT - ANARCHIST EXTREMISM; B~ 3
FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016
_LAW ENFORCEMENTE—SENSITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state,
tribal, or local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know.
Further distribution without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions
should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access.
Synopsis: (U//Fp®¥Q) California Highway Patrol igc_ll
Full Investigation Initiated: 10/20/2016
Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:
1. (U//P=8Q) 1) CHP b6 -1, -2, -4
b7Cc -1, -2, -4
b7E -4
Details:
On June 15, 2017, Special Agent was notified by
Officer California Highway Patrol, Capitol Protection

UNCLASSIFIED//FoBg

Property-653



b7E -1

UNCLASSIFIED//EoNG_
. . . . b6 -1
Title: (U//EB®C) California Highway Patrol —
b7E -1
Re: | | 06/20/2017
Section, thatl b6 -1, -2, -4
b7C -1, -2, -4
b7E -4
Officerl |sent a
copy of to the FBI for informational purposes. Officer
said thatl |
A copy of thisl |was attached as a digital 1A. | :;5 '11
c -
b7E -4
L 2 4
UNCLASSIFIED//Eo¥Q

2

Property-654



FD-1036 (Rev. 10-16-2009)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form Type:

UNCLASSIFIED//M

Import Form

Date:

Title: (U/ /DB |

Approved By: A/SUPV

Drafted By:

Case ID #:

() |

Synopsis: (U/@%@| | validated by] lon [07/03/20171;

BAMN
DT —

- BY ANY MEANS NECESSARY;

ANARCHIST EXTREMISM;

FULL INVESTIGATION 10/19/2016

The subject is
I I

¢

UNCLASSIFIED//)E{

07/10/2017 P& -1, -2

b7Cc -1, -2
b7E -3, -6
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1, -2

b7E -3, -4, -6

Property-687



-1 of 1-

FD-302 Rev. 5-8-10)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 07/11/2017

On July 07, 2017, Special Agent requested California zg _li '22
license plat be run for a registered owner. The results indicated ¢ -1 -
this license plate was registered td at residential address

A copy of the NCIC print out will be maintained in the 1A section of
this file.

Oakland, California, United States (, Other (Database
Investigationon ~ 07/07/2017 at Search))
File # Date drafed 07/11/2017 §§C_22
by b7E -1
it and its Com{ﬁ?ﬁﬁéﬁ‘{' 700

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10) -1 of 1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry 07/24/2017

On July 17, 2017, Special Rgents | 23 _1i '22
. i Cc - 7o
recelved notice that |
| sas
SAS Icoordinated with the Los Angeles division of the bé -1, -2
FBI | b7C -1, -2
14
Department informed SAl |
on July 19, 2017, sa] b6 -1, -2
b7C -1, -2
b7E -4
A copy of the vas attached as a digital 1A.
Investigation on 07/18/2017 i ©Oakland, California, United States (Phone, Email)
b6 -2
) 07/21/2017
File # Date drafted b7C -2
b7E -1

by
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propetrty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency. Pro p&rty- 702
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